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Message # 1

Message Key:

From:

To.
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

L,

000007 EGOBESCBEAO31BED2C872EESBES)1FBEDIEGEC244C75D6B4CBBDF353
DB9B70B478

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com

12.5.22 Timesheat

Monday, December 12, 2022 13:18 UTC

Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 12.5.22 xlsm (973.5 KB}

Attached is the timesheet for 12.5.2022.

Thanks,

Rock

End Of Message
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Message # 2

Message Key:

From:

To:

Ce:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments:

Good Afternoon,

ggg%07E64528F4F876T1 70918700420CEFBBOFB415F2ED423C98CFAGSES 177031 @
2A2

P Rockenbach <prockenbach@columbussheriff.com>
Jason.C.Disbrow@nccourts.org

Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@columbussheriff.com>
prockenbach@columbussheriff.com,jason.c disbrow@nccourts.org
SW need signed December 5th, 2022

Monday, December 05, 2022 17:55 UTC
DOC120522-12052022000412.pdf {375.2 KB), text/plain.txt (24 B)

Attached to this email is SW reference same case as previously. Thank you sir.

Sincerely,

Paul Rockenbach

End Of Message

Page 3
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Message # 3

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

Lt.,

gOCDO?:i;li-::GAFQOBm 9051868B495DC1ACA38BA17330D5A68876665490767C425F 1B
77

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com

TimeSheet 11/28/22

Monday, December 05, 2022 13:46 UTC

Paul Rockenbach Timeshest 11.28.22.xlsm (982.2 KB)

Attached is timesheet for the week of 11/28/22.

Thanks,

Rockenbach

End Of Message

Page 4
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Message # 5

Message Key: ' . gggg%];EM0960D080922367677041E39D46F92967526095EEDEDOA7A3502746209 ) . @
From: - . o prockenbach@co!umbusshenff com . R 7 h
To: - S _.-__-:_snorns@columbussher [cofri

Addressed To: ¢ snoms@columbusshenff -

Subject: - . . Missing TimeShebts " B

Pate: ~* . " Tuesday; November 29, 2022 20:43 UTC : T S

Aftachments: . Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 11,1422 xlsm (979. 6 KB}, Paul Rockenbach Timésheet 11.21 22 Xlsm (979 8 KB)
F3gt,

Attached to this email are the missing timesheets. | apologize for their
lataness. If you need anything else let me know.

Thanks,

Paul Rockenbach

End Of Message

Page 6 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37






Message # 6

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

Capt,,

?(BJOOOTE66038050221 076EDAGCEBCTESB37TAE37F4BTADAEDI19B848B28DB8YT2
FOBGBA

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
knorris@columbussheriff.com
knorris@columbussheriff.com

Reference Case

Tuesday, November 15, 2022 02:29 UTC

Casofgiiivas assigned to me for corrections. Could you please reassign
this to me for investigations and not corrections.

Thanks,

Rockenbach

End Of Message
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Message # 7

Meassage Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments:

FSgt & Lt,

ggg%ggggdCZ02D945665E2385491C4AODO9B2D47ETCEDBDEEFZZBCSBBQDESSDE

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
snorris@cotumbussherniff.com,asellers@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com,snorris@columbussheriff.com
TimeSheet 11.7.22

Monday, November 14, 2022 13:28 UTC

Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 11.7.22.xlsm {981 KB)

Attached is timesheet for week of 11.7.22. | believe | did this right with
the holiday, but | am not sure. Let me know if | need to change anything.

Thanks,

Rock

End Of Message
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Message # 8

Message Key: 000007 EB2BAF4C3ACO0FAF1A2C893AE11B1DEEC1 DC797BA40A2D5A547F59D09 @
40DD4AAFG

From: prackenbach@columbussheriff.com

To: snorris@columbussheriff.com

Addressed To: snorris@columbussheriff.com

Subject: 10.31.22 TimeSheet

Date: Monday, November 07, 2022 16:44 UTC

Aftachments: Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 10.31.22.xlsm (979.3 KB)

F5qgt,

- ”r
Attached is 10.31.22 time sheet.
Thanks,

Rock

End Of Message

Page & Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 9

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressad To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments:

FSagt,

gggggﬁ;%ﬁﬁﬁgF 0284F6FOBG6F F4DE962C0F34BB28E700F07ATFAAAATO0AAD3I49AE

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
shorris@cotumbussheriff.com
snorris@celumbussheriff.com

Week of October 24th, 2022 TimeSheet

Monday, Cctober 31, 2022 13:36 UTC

Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 10.24.22 xlsm (980 KB}

Aftached is the corrected Time Sheet for the week of October 24th, 2022,

Thanks,

Paul

End Of Message

Page 10
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Message # 10

Message Key: OUOggE%STEGODSBTB}?SBzBEF3E120AD46159F0356862643F69CS1F9012601AE88 @
094

From: prockenbach@columbussheriff.com

To: snorris@columbussheriff.com

Addressed To: snorris@columbussheriff.com

Subject: Week of October 24th, 2022 TimeShest

Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 13:12UTC

Afttachments: Paul Rockenbach Timesheet 10.24.22 xlsm (978.9 KB)

FSat,

Attached is timesheet for the weel of 10/24/2022.

Thanks,

Paul

End Of Message

Page 11 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 11

Message Key: 28%);)5’53%58%89201 7D78694828FDAB4521 12FD23B7ABB9375D085A6A513EAGS @
From:; prockenbach@columbussheriff.com

To: asellers@columbussheriff.com knorris@columbussheriff.com,snorris@columbussheriff.com

Addressed To: asellers@columbussheriff.com, knorris@columbussheriff.com,snorris@columbussheriff.com

Subject: Saturday October 29th, 2022 On-Call Summary

Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 (1:40 UTC

Capt, Lt., & FSqt.,
Saturday October 29th, 2022, | was on call. There were no calls received.
Thanks,

Det. Paul Rockenbach

End Of Message

Page 12 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 12

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:

F350EE3FF

Microsoft Qutlook <prockenbach@columbussheriff.corn>
prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
prockenbach@columbussheriff.com

Microsoft Qutlook Test Message

Tuesday, Octeher 25, 2022 14:51 UTC

000007EBB 16CF1BAD30ACA4CE62A2DBBC0216CAATA467E4A1289081DE75460DDA @

This is an email message sent automatically by Microsoft Outlook while testing the settings for your account.

End Of Message

Page 13 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 13

Message Key: gggoz%esm 090994EA7B44FBOAACBI82FI7ACT1FCS3B33055438571C3D4FAZ2B498 @
From: Paul Reckenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>

To: "Jhardin@columbussheriff.com” <Jhardin@columbussheriff.com>

Addressed To: jhardin@columbussheriff.com

Subject: Fwd: NCCJA Meeling- 8/5 @ 2pm

Date: Friday, August 05, 2022 14:43 UTC

Aftachments: Outlook-jprixtrc.png (20.3 KB)

Sent from my U.S.Cellular® Smartphone
Get Outlock for Android<https:ffaka.ms/AAbOysg>

From: Shekarkhar, Zahra <zshekark@uncfsu.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022, 10:19 AM

To: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com=>; Tasha Youstin <tashayoustin@gmmail.com>; Tasha Youstin <ljyoustin@email.wcu.edu>
Subject: NCCJA Meeting- 8/5 @ 2pm

Hi Paul and Tasha:
Below is a link for a quick Zoom meeting at 2pm tomorrow.

Paul- please forward to Jimmy.

Thanks!
Zahra

Join Zoom Meeting
https:/funcfsu.zoom.us//48393832797pwd=dXJycF dOU1VKVZRWbEZuaHV0akVyYQT09

Meeting ID: 483 938 3279
Passcode: 736514
One tap mobile

+13126266799,,48393832794#,,,,"736514# US (Chicago)
+16465588656,,48393832794#,,.,"736514# US (New York)

[cid:9b216b02-4c71-deff-bee0-1da968cdadfe]

Dr. Zahra Shekarkhar

Associate Professor & Graduate Coordinator

Department of Criminal Justice

National Association of Blacks in Criminal Justice, Advisor
Lauretta Taylor Bldg. Room 319

1200 Murchison Road

Fayetteville, NG 28301

Page 14 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



(910} 672-2094

End Of Message

Page 15 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 14

Message Key: ggqg%q%%CBG1A5FDFBCTFEFQGBE4255854143DEFF?TDD9A73BS3ZBCQ3FBE22F @
From: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>

To: "asellers@columbussheriff.com” <asellers@columbussheriff.com>

Addressed To: asellers@columbussheriff.com

Subject: RE: Forms

Date: Monday, August 01, 2022 15:55 UTC

Attachments: image001.png (33.8 KB)

Will do brother, thanks!

Chief Paul D. Rockenbach

City of Northwest Police Department
4889 Vernon Road

MNorthwest, N.C. 28451

(910) 540-4311 - Cell

[A close up of a logo Description autermatically generated with low confidence]

From: asellers@columbussheriff.com <asellers@columbussheriff.com>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>

Subject: RE: Forms

Yes Sir, anything else you can think of just let me know.

From: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com<mailto:prockenbach@northwestpd .com>>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 9:31 AM

To: asellers@columbussheriff.com<mailto:asellers@columbussheriff.com>

Subject: RE: Forms

Lt.
Thanks for the forms.
Sincerely,

Chief Paul D, Rockenbach

City of Northwest Police Department
4889 Vernon Road

Northwest, N.C. 28451

(910) 540-4311 - Cell

[A close up of a loge Description automatically generated with low confidence]

From: asellers@columbussheriff.com <mailto:asellers@columbussheriff.com>
<asellers@columbussheriff.com<maifto:asellers@celumbussheriff.com>>

Sent; Thursday, July 28, 2022 2.09 AM

To: Pau! Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com<mailto:prockenbach@northwestpd.coms>
Subject: Forms

End Of Message

Page 16 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 1337



Message # 15

Message Key: gggg{)‘zlE:624B25AB77506E287A50D230E02 DCE7278494507FABBEGOCA4773FFB5B3 @
From: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>

To: "asellers@columbussheriff.com” <asellers@columbussheriff.com>

Addressed To: asellers@columbussheriff.com

Subject: RE: Forms

Date: Monday, August 01, 2022 13:31 UTC

Aftachments: image001.png {33.8 KB)

Lt

Thanks for the forms.
Sincerely,

Chief Paul D. Rockenbach

City of Northwest Police Department
4889 Vernon Road

Northwest, N.C. 28451

(910) 540-4311 - Cell

|A close up of a logo Description automatically generated with low confidence]

From: asellers@columbussheriff.com <asellers@columbussheriff.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 9:.09 AM

To: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>

Subject: Forms

End Of Message

Page 17
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Message # 16

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

Lt

22%%?:7E662287529F3891 B3SFCB17AC15177D7FFB04911B2EC397CF771E011835
63

Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>
"asellers@columbussheriff.com” <asellers@columbussheriff.com:>
asellers@columbussheriff.com

***SPAM*** Reference Forms

Friday, July 15, 2022 13:00 UTC

image001.png {(33.8 KB)

This is my new email address. | know itis a pain, but it would be super beneficial to me if you could send me an email with all of our old digital
farms. This would help me in creating new forms needed for the police department. | did have all of them until | accidentally formatted my external
hard drive, jimmy actually has it trying to recover files for me. Needless to say, | lost everything | did have. Thank you for the help, | truly appreciate

it.

Thanks,

Chief Paul D. Rockenbach

City of Northwest Police Department

4889 Vernon Road
Northwest, N.C, 28451
(910) 540-4311 - Cell

[A close up of a logo Description automatically generated with low confidence]

End Of Message

Page 18
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Message # 17

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments.

DBF1437

Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com>
"chammend@columbussheriff.com” <chammond@columbussheriff.com>
chammond@columbussheriff.com

**SPAM*™ RE: **SPAM*** [External] July classes

Tuesday, July 05, 2022 20:14 UTC

image002._png (33.8 KB}, image003.png (12.5 KB)

000007 E6604FBC87TASICT376D85664CBO056297F5906540E7ABEBA4E4EBFE1E4210 @

Great, thanks for letting me know! | will try to see if | can get in the new classes. | appreciate everything.

Chief Paul D. Rockenbach

City of Northwest Police Depariment

4889 Vernon Road
Northwest, N.C. 28451
{910) 540-4311 - Cell

[A close up of a logo Description automatically generated with low confidence]

From: chammond@columbussheriff.com <chammond@celumbussheriff.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:58 PM

To: Pau! Rockenbach <prockenbach@northwestpd.com:>

Subject: FW: ***SPAM*** [External] July classes

| FOUND YOUR TEST. YOU EXPIRED 7/22/21.

From: chammond@columbussheriff.com<mailto:chammond@columbussheriff.com> [mailto:chammond@columbussheriff.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 5, 2022 3:28 PM

To: 'prockenbach@northwestpd.com' <prockenbach@northwestpd.com<mailto: prockenbach @northwestpd.com=>

Subject; FW: ***SPAM*** [External] July classes

From: Vivier, Shaina [mailto:SVivier@ncsbi.gov]

Sent: Friday, June 3, 2022 2:39 PM

To: Vivier, Shaina <SVivier@ncsbi.gov<mailto:SVivier@ncsbi.gov>>
Subject; ***SPAM™** [External] July classes

Good afternoon,

| have scheduled DCIN certification classes for the month of July, They will be conducted in-person at the Jacksonville Police Department at 200
Marine Blvd. Jacksonville, NC 28540,
You did read that correctly, they will be held in-person! The class information is as follows:

Class

Date and Time
Location

Omnixx Course 1D
Module 1

July 7th at 9:00 AM

Jacksonville Police Dept.

2022-01-07078V
Medule 2
July 12ih at 9:00 AM

Jacksonville Police Dept.

2022-01-07125V
Module 3
July 14th at 9:00 AM

Jacksonville Police Dept.

2022-01-07148V

Page 19 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



As always, please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Have a great weekend!

Thanks,

Shaina Vivier

North Carclina State Bureau of Investigation
Criminal Information Training Specialist

3320 Garner Road

Raleigh, NC 27610

(919)219-1305 {Direct)
svivier@ncsbi.gov<mailto:svivier@ncsbi.gov>

[cidimage003. png@01D8908A.518580E0]

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by

an authorized state official.

End Of Message
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Message # 18

P Wy AR Qoo
Message Key: 000007E6BBACSF26ABISATEECBDOEAADAE 108DDMRAES821 57%CE48403546B ‘3*)@
B112A5BF2

From: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@columbussheriff.com=>
To: "K. Norris” <knorris@columbussheriff.com> asellers@columbussheriff.com
Addressed To: aselIers@columbussheriff.com,knorris@columbus’emm R [ 13% LYT PRt s
Subject: Fwd: "*SPAM™* |External] No Reply: CCME To)‘ologxfm'%(iﬁ TR e s
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 20:11 UTC
Sent from my iPhone

[ ] P O | nronil

Begin forwarded message:

> From: noreply@dhhs.nc.gov
> Date: May 3, 2022 at 3:02:42 PM EDT
> To: prockenbach@columbusco.org

> Subject; ***SPAM*** [External] No Reply: OCME Toxicologu

>

> TOXICOLOGY REPORT

=

> Office of the Chief Medical Examiner Toxicology Folder:*

> Raleigh,NC 27699-3025 Case Folder:
Date of Report:

> poD: (.,

> Page: 1

> Paul Rockenbach

> 805 Washington St.

> Whiteville, NC 28472

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> DECEDENT: (iR

> Status of Report: Approved
> Report Electronically Approved By: Sandra Bishop-Freeman, PhD
>

>

v
*
*
*

SPECIMENS received from Nabila Haikal orm

$210010660: CONDITION: g
SOURCE! OBTANED uengs
Benzodiazepines ------------- o

Cocaine metabolite ---—-—-M

Ethanol
Gabapentin/Pregabalin -g -
Cpiates/Opioids --------—- R

a2

>
> 5210010661: CEN_G—— CONDITION:
> SOURCE_ CBTAINED:

>

VOV W VY Y Y Y Y Y VY

>

Page 21 Export Date; 16-Dec-2022 13:37



>

- g ———

CONDITION: (g
SOURCE: (g OBTAINED i)

oBTAINED: (i

>0

Accredited by the American Board of Forensic Toxicology, Inc.

Yl - END OF REPCORT **+ (N ausmud

End Of M

Gk e

‘g‘. :_t-,::' > ‘5}'#“:- #“:"
tsis g mp | ST
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Message # 19

Message Key: DC[_J,'U102tK"3E4651ODSTFFBSTBUSOESZDOBQFH38030BAE7532D65BZUEDBTFTBFFYDFE?
From: Paul Rockenbach <prockenbach@columbussheriff.com>

To: "K. Norris" <knorris@columbussheriff.com>,asellers@columbussheriff.com

Addressed To: asellers@columbussheriff.com knorris@columbussheriff.com

Subject: Fwd: [External] Document (F202103336) from NC Medical Examiner

Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2022 20:11 UTC

Attachments: Autopsy._pdf (701.7 KB}, text/html.html (192 B}

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

> From: noreply@dhhs.nc.gov

> Date: May 3, 2022 at 3:10:19 PM EDT

> To: prockenbach@ecolumbusca.org

> Subject: [External] Document (F20:2103336) from NC Medical Examiner

>

> Please find atlached the document you requested from the NC Office of the Chief Medical Examiner
> goncerning the death of .

>

> |f you requested additional documents, they will follow in a separate email or by US Mail.
>

> This email is automatically generated and cannot accept responses.

End Of Message

Page 23 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 20

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments:

Capt. & Lt.,

gggg%'.:’qEZSZ 1F1576BAA22BD73602492A82091B19EABE3AFABF5042C01D0B7 1803F @

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
knorris@columbussheriff.com,asellers@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com,knorris@columbussheriff.com
Paul Rockenbach TimeSheets

Thursday, March 17, 2022 21:46 UTC

TimeSheet 02.14.2022 new.xIsx (26.8 KB), TimeSheet 02.21.2022 new.xlsx (26.8 KB), TimeSheet 02.28.2022
new.xlsx (26.6 KB), TimeSheet 03.07.2022 new xlsx (26.7 KB), TimeSheet 03.14.2022 new .xIsx (26.7 KB)

Attached are timesheets that were missing. Let me know if you need

anything else.

Thanks,

Paul

End Of Message

Page 24 Export Date: 16-Dec-2022 13:37



Message # 21

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Aftachments:

Capt. & Lt.,

ggggg£§6894045959B30301 48F5764DA6F3D141962E06696CBC299DB23F642F2D

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com
knorris@columbussheriff.com,asellers@columbussheriff.com
asellers@columbussheriff.com,knorris@columbussheriff.com

Timesheets

Wednesday, February 16, 2022 17:41 UTC

TimeSheet 01.31.2022 new.xIsx (26.8 KB), TimeSheet 02.7.2022 new.xIsx (26.7 KB}

Altached are timesheets. Could you have these turned in today by 57 My

apologies for them being late.

Thanks,

Paul

End Of Message

Page 25
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Message # 22

Message Key:

From:
To:

Addressed To:
Subject:

Date:
Attachments:

Capt, Lt, & Mrs. Elizabeth,

gg%%ﬂggggOZACQQZSF 072A44EASED2ADFCF15A0A13B1422C5DA45B8771FFD1BB @

prockenbach@columbussheriff.com

knorris@columbussheriff. com,asellers@columbussheriff.com, Elizabeth Woodburn
<ewoodburn@columbussheriff.com>

ewcodburn@columbussheriff.com,asellers@columbussheriff.com,knorris@columbussheriff.com
Paul Rockenbach TimeSheets

Tuesday, February 01, 2022 20:54 UTC

TimeSheet 01.17.2022 new.xIsx (26.8 KB), TimeSheet 01.24.2022 new.xlsx (26.9 KB)

Please see attached timesheets for January. My apologies as | did not
realize these were not turned in.

Thank you,

Paul Rockenbach

End Of Message
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Message # 23

Message Key:

From:

To:
Addressed To:
Sublect:

Date:
Attachments:

Elizabeth,

gg]%%3\7’3%67057!-\0885254028F2A29A5D56893CDCE2E1QBFFCOB44527FBQF3724A1 @

prockenbach@columbussheriff. com

Elizabeth Woodburn <ewocdburn@columbussheriff.com>
ewoodburn@columbussheriff.com

Timesheet

Tuesday, January 18, 2022 20:44 UTC

TimeSheet 12.06.2021 new.xlsx (26.9 KB), TimeSheet 12.13.2021 new.xIsx (26.7 KB}

Attached are two timesheet, one from this month and one from December.
Also, | recall you stated at end of Nov. or Beginning of Dec. that there
was a week not added in one of the pay checks and it would be added on
for the January check. Just wanted to confirm those weekly hours were
added. Let me know if you need anything from me.

Thanks for all you do,

Paul

End Of Message
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Summary

Export issued by Privileged user jhardin {jhardin@columbussheriff.com})
Export done after issuing a new search
Export Started at : 16 Dec 2022 13:37

Search parameters (email) are:

Search Type: Standard

From; prockenbach

Start Date : 01 Jan 2022 00:00:00 UTC
End Date : 16 Dec 2022 23:59:59 UTC

Search Result Count : 23

ltems to export: all (23)

Export completed at : 16 Dec 2022 13:37
Export Count : 23

Time Taken: 4 Sec

Search query : { {{contributor_b_email_fullname_itk :prockenbach contributor_b_email_username_iti :prockenbach } ) AND ( date_sent ; [ 2022-

01-01T00:00:00Z TO 2022-12-16T23:59:59Z ] ) AND ( type : email } AND company: {columbussheriff)}
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